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Dear Mr. Hoover: ey =

As you know, onc of the most important matters being =~ - .
considered by this Comission is the extent to vhich various * -~ 7- =~ | €,
federal law enforcement agencies kncw of the activities of pl LI ¥
Lee Harvey Oswald before the assassination of President Kennedys ¢
In the course of its inquiry in this rcgard, the Commission has .-
obteined from each of the esencies concerned a great deal of -
information. T - \

e e = T

The FBI has becn most coorerative in furnishing its - )
formal reports on Oswald, end in responding by letter or .
memorandum to certain questions thot have arisen from time e
to time, The Commission has a number of specific questions
regarding these FBI materials; for convenicnce, the questions are
set forth in an attechment to this letter. Although soge of the
questions ere, in form, susceptible of a simple affimative or
pegative response, the Comaission would appreciate instead a
reasoned response to each question, in reasonable detail, and
with such substantiating materisls as scem appmpri._lte. :

ORIGINAL FTLED IN

On behalf of the Commicsion I wish to thank you and your
representatives for your continued essistance to the work of the

Comnission. . _ :
! T v 100 -
- s T Sincerely, NOT RECORDER ;. .

v e ) ) . ) 1,99 APﬂ.l'? ISui;’.:u___ L geor
| et 2 I -
L oy Ll

(v { ° Je Lee Rankdn 24

be . General Counsel F IR

e

:“.‘

B2 P

(R R

. e
.
5 e




F 4

}'.ij'.

2Zintia

Foa -

s PP

vl vy

DD A5 Fr AR

%

<
=z
(™)
[}
(=]
(2]
<
=

StRIAL

Tmsl

.

G SYA

ASOTHER AGENCY AND

DIN

FH

<
o
<
.
2]

LE “Ol

i

* .- ' .
ke L ey
a...w ._...m;r.._.iw_.n ”u.ﬁ

o 3

", g0
b .




“"?1.» S EALES GOV FRNKER bt e

i ) ’ A = a ) . e H..’ -..-" ‘:/': ;

MemorenciC o ot A

b -1 . ; _H I .. i ¢ e - . : --. ¥ .:-‘_':“.-" - / Mn: -
vo : MNr. Delmont pare: Marcn 6, 1964 . (i

-
2

seom - AL Rosen | . . @ DT Mt i
i e 4 ' ‘ L) CL
. ok - L . o K D
- () E":“ . .

sumrcr: | THE DRESIDENT's COMMISSION A 2
ASSASSINATION OF TiE PRESIDENT (2
r Mr. J. Lee Rankin of the President's Commission conlacted the i{)

Bureau and, in the absence of Malley, spoke wilia Supervisor Rogge. He =iz
asked Rogge if it would be convenient for him to be at his office at 2:00 p.m." "~ A
_to pick up a letter which he desired to hand deliver to the Bureaw. - . .« ‘v'.\')

- f

* ** Rankin, in delivering the letter, statcd that he wanted to point out "%
that he was asking that the letter be personally delivered because if the Bureau
had any observations concerning it he would appreciate being called and he -
would give any of our observations {mmediate consideration, Rogge stated S
that hir, Rankin was most laudatory in his comments and attitude of the - - |
Director and the Bureau, . : . AT e

It is noted that the attached letter trans mits questions developedas = | '
a result of a close examination by the Commission staff of material whichhas - - -
been furnished by the FBL, Rankin indicated that the Commission has reviewed -
material which has been furnished by other Governmental agencies and that the -

Bureau, as well as the other agencies, was being requested to submit answers
bmitted by the Commission. The Commission feels
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! to various questions being su 2

| that these questions might be raised at a later date and desired these gnswers. ¥

D Voorghp record. | T
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e ' t is also noted that Mr, Rankin's letter dated March 26,1964, it E‘ 0

_ e:qm]esses the Commission's thanks to the Director for the assistance rendéred, ;,' o
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i The questions relate primarily to the activities of Oswald Brior to'the ' '}, gj

assassination and are presently being reviewed 50 that approp}-ig;q answers can ;3;_-':'

be prepared. VRN 2V = in
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This jmatter is being afforded expeditious attention and the comp_léted

resuils will be submitted to the Commission. _‘f.-__q;'q,._;_-&;;j‘- S ,.M-;f:-q . Ly
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